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FORT WAYNE-ALLEN COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY MEETING NOTICE

Evaluation Committee Executive Session Notice
Interviews CMc Request for Proposals
Hangar 2003 Renovations
Fort Wayne International Airport


NOTICE
DATE:		Monday, September 15, 2025

TO:		Evaluation Committee and E-mailed to Requesting Parties

FROM:		Airport Administration Office

SUBJECT:	CMc Interview/Workshop Evaluation Committee Executive Session Meetings to be held on September 18, 2025, at 10:30 a.m., 1:00 p.m., and 3:00 p.m.

The Evaluation Committee will meet in Executive Session only to conduct interviews with prospective CMc firms for the Hangar 2003 Renovations at the Fort Wayne International Airport on September 18, 2025, at 10:30 a.m., 1:00 p.m., and 3:00 p.m at the offices of the Fort Wayne-Allen County Airport Authority, 3801 W. Ferguson Rd, Suite 209, Fort Wayne, IN 46809 and  in accordance with IC 5-14-1.5-6.1(b)(4)(I).  

Cc:  Posted:  www.fwairport.com; in stairwell to FWACAA offices & at the Fort Wayne Aero Center
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